## LOUIS TAMBONE

## UI + UX DESIGNER // VISUAL DESIGNER

tbonefender@gmail.com • (973) 930-3981

## **APPLIED SKILLS**

Sketching / Wireframing
User Experience Design
Prototyping

User Interface Design
Web / Dashboard Design
Visual Design

## TOOLS

Sketch Invision Adobe Creative Suite

n H

HTML, CSS

### SUMMARY

Twenty years of user-centered design experience consisting of UI and UX design, website and application design, visual design, and marketing.

Expert knowledge of the user interface design process and deliverables throughout the development lifecycle including requirements refinement, user flows, wireframes, mock-ups, and prototypes. Understanding of Internet marketing, branding, content management and delivery, graphics creation and optimization, accessibility, and search engine optimization.

## **EDUCATION**

The Chubb Institute, Parsippany, NJ

Diploma in Computer Programming

Rutgers University, Newark, NJ

BA Arts, Theater Arts and Speech

## **INTERESTS & HOBBIES**

Music

Writing

**Editing** 

Reading

Pop Culture

Gaming

## **CURRENTLY**

Reading: Transmetropolitan and Hellblazer

Watching: Doctor Who and DC's Titans

Playing: Batman: Arkham Knight and Borderlands

## **EXPERIENCE**

## S&P Global

## **Senior UI Designer**

New York, NY

July 2016 – January 2019

Worked in partnership with the Ratings product team to research and translate requirements from users, clients, and other business teams. Utilized rapid prototyping to create clickable demos for clients and management. Designed Salesforce dashboards for all teams. Handled all graphic design duties for web and print, including engaging Powerpoint presentations. Performed light video production and voice-over work as needed.

# Fitch Ratings

## **Senior Web Designer**

New York, NY

June 2006 - March 2016

Designed and maintained web applications from concept to completion. Participated in conceptual meetings and transformed requirements into cohesive designs via wireframes and prototypes. Liaised between business analysts and developers to ensure proper branding. Handled all graphic duties for the New York office.

# Web/UI Consultant Work

# Ziff Davis, Stryker Orthopaedics, ADP, Fairleigh Dickinson University

February 2004 – June 2006

Jobs included: UI and front end web design, company portal design and maintenance, graphic design, digital marketing, teaching web design, and light coding with HTML, CSS, and minor javascript.

# **Thomson Financial**

## **Web Designer**

Newark, NJ

January 2000 - February 2004

Designed and maintained web sites and applications. Converted existing desktop applications to web applications.